

NORTH DEVON'S PREMIER GARDEN MACHINERY CENTRE
NORTH DEVON CRICKET LEAGUE

(Founded 1985)

Secretary

Paul Argyle
Middle Reeve Farm
BRUSHFORD
Wembworthy
Devon
EX18 7SJ
Tel: 01837 83267

Chairman

Dave Hart
8, Kingdon's Court
North Street
South Molton
North Devon
EX36 3DG
Tel: 01769 579751

Treasurer

John Gordon
26, Rowe Close
Devonshire Park
Bideford
North Devon
EX39 5XX
01237 422387

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE THIRTY THIRD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF
THE NORTH DEVON CRICKET LEAGUE WILL BE HELD
at BARNSTAPLE & PILTON CRICKET CLUB,
starting at 7.30 pm on THURSDAY NOVEMBER 8th 2018
THE ATTENDANCE OF ALL PARTICIPATING CLUBS IS REQUESTED
(Note: C/No.14 applies)**

AGENDA:

1. In memoriam
2. Apologies
3. The minutes of the 32ND A.G.M. held on November 30th 2017.
4. Matters arising from the minutes.
5. Chairman's Report for the Season 2018.
6. Secretary's Report for the Season 2018.
7. Treasurer's Report and to consider accounts for year ending 31/8/17
8. To elect League Officers for a two year period
Chairman, Vice Chairman, Secretary, Treasurer, & Welfare Officer
New Position - League Webmaster & Co-ordinator. (G.Hudson)
9. To consider the composition of Divisions for Season 2019
(Refer to supplied proposed restructure by LMC)
10. To elect Divisional Result Secretaries (for a two year period)
11. League Future – DH introduction followed by open forum discussion
11. Cricket Balls: Lords International from 2019 (Proposed by the LMC)
 - a. Price per ball to be charged to Member Clubs. (DH)
 - b. League Sponsorship. (DH)
12. To consider a proposal from the Devon Association of Cricket Officials for an increase in 2019 match fees for panel umpires standing alone in Divisions One and Two. (A. Pickersgill to speak on behalf of DACO.)